



ORONOCO FIRE DEPARTMENT

P.O Box 146

Oronoco, MN 55960

507-367-4440 (Fire hall)

Proudly Serving Our Community for Over 50 Years

Fire Department Meeting - Minutes for November 14th, 2022

Total members in attendance: 13

Taylor Armstrong	Colby Keigley
Chris Bachman	Tucker Loy Present
Adam Brase Present	Pat McGovern
Bryan Day	Adam Schaefer Present
Laife Denning Present	Brian Sisell
Cain Dolan Present	Johann Sonnenberg Present
Sam Jensch Present	Victor Stetson Present
Kent Johnson Present	Chris Stolp
Danielle Johnson	Tina Stolp Present
Mike Klennert Present	Dan Sundt Present
Nate Klennert Present	

Visitors present: Jim Richards

The meeting was called to order at 7:38 PM.

Nate read meeting minutes from last month, motion by Dan, 2nd by Adam S. to approve minutes as read, Passed

Training

- a. Discuss fire training from last month
 - i. Radios
- b. Fire training this month
 - i. Burn Training/Search and Rescue at the RPSTC
 - ii. Dec. HazMat awareness refresher (moved up a week)
 - iii. Jan. Tabletop incident command system/scenario
- c. Other opportunities
 - i. Northfield HERT, Jan. 7th

Maintenance

- a. Any vehicle/equipment/building issues? Truck/Hall/Compressor maint. Done third Monday of the month.
 - i. If you miss the scheduled maintenance meeting please ask if anything else needs to be done

EOC

- a. With Pat's retirement the fire chief will take over EOC responsibilities.

Old Business

- a. Reminder- Please use IAMRESPONDING for every call
- b. Skid pack and hard suction package approved by the city and ordered
- c. Update from ZVMA meeting
- d. OFD jackets, needs size to get them ordered
- e. Ipads are now in service in Engine 1 and Rescue 1, brief training on them tonight.
- f. Community Outreach Program: Work with Lions Club to have Santa come in on Engine 1, Dec 10th, Coat collection location at the fire hall (collab with United Way)

New Business

- a. Service anniversaries this month: None
- b. Retirement of Pat McGovern, Motion by Cain to accept retirement, 2nd by Adam S., Passed
- c. Keep Gas-N-Go receipts for the city, put in jar in the radio room
- d. New Firehall cabinets were approved by the city council. Tentative start in Feb.
- e. New firefighter applicant Chris Buller
- f. We are getting department ID cards for both OFD and OFR
- g. Payroll checks are at the hall, and will be sent out soon if not picked up.
- h. Next month annual meeting to review investments/gambling/donations and have elections (Fire Chief/Assistant Chiefs/EOC)
- i. Christmas Party, Tina Volunteered to make some of the food. Planed For Jan 28th.

Call Review

- a. 11/5 MVA, 10/25 MVA- Support OFR, 10/19 lift assist twice

Motion to adjourn by Adam, 2nd by Cain meeting adjourned at 8:24 PM

Submitted by Nate Klennert